

Message

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: 25/01/2018 2:31:54 PM
To: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4d9ffa335c544f00945bfe4473413e8e-ROWE Jennif]
CC: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=78bfb008d47f44ffa1344207e5da97ce-HARTWICK Ke]; Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]
Subject: EXTERNAL – SCOPA Prep / Material for Review
Attachments: SCOPA_QA_Friendly_ENERGY (2).docx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Good afternoon Jennifer / Ken. As we prepare for our appearance at SCOPA, we've been asked by our COMs shop for IESO input on the attached "friendly Q/A". There will likely be additional products to review, but for now this is the first batch.

- Re the friendly Q/A, content for OPG's question was taken from the friendly Q/A used at Estimates. I'd ask that your review and update as necessary. It's a good start, but may need a bit more content. We generally need about 20mins. I've included IESO's friendly which can give you a sense about the amount content required.

The edited materials can be passed along to Hilary. Ideally, it would be good to get materials back by Monday.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Steen

(416) 314-6190